
Town of Dumfries 
Council Meeting Packet 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 
Monaé S. Nickerson, Vice Mayor 
Tyrone Brown, Councilmember 

Shaun Peet, Councilmember 
Selonia B. Miles, Councilmember 
Cydny A. Neville, Councilmember 
Brian K. Fields, Councilmember 

 
 

Keith C. Rogers, Jr., Town Manager 
Sharon E. Pandak, Town Attorney 

Tangi R. Hill, Town Clerk 
 
 

January 4, 2022 



 

DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 
Virginia’s Oldest Continuously Chartered Town 

CHARTERED 1749 INCORPORATED 1961 

John Wilmer Porter Municipal Building 

17739 Main Street, Suite 200 

Dumfries, Virginia 22026 

Tel: 703-221-3400 / Fax: 703-221-3544 

www.dumfriesva.gov 

 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

 AGENDA 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022 

7:00 PM 
 

MEETING HELD VIRTUALLY DUE TO INCLEMENT WEATHER  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85062699312?pwd=WWpSRndKeXFwQU5zcE8wNmY5SVl4UT09 

Passcode: 807343 

Webinar ID: 850 6269 9312 
 

MEETING STREAMING ON TOWN OF DUMFRIES YOUTUBE CHANNEL 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc 
 

 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

II. Invocation – Pastor Clint Clifton, Pillar Church of Dumfries 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

IV. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

V. Awards & Proclamations 
 

A. Proclamation Declaring Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta Sigma 

Chapter Day – Mayor Derrick Wood 
 

B. Proclamation Recognizing the Pan-Hellenic Council Founders’ Day of The 

Divine Nine – Councilwoman Cydny Neville 
 

VI. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Dumfries Town Council Meeting Minutes – December 7, 2021 
 

VII. Citizen Comment Period 

 

VIII. Mayor & Council Comments 
 

IX. Action Items (Public Hearing) 
 

A. Ordinance Concerning Rezoning Harbor at Quantico Creek, Application 

(RZA2018-002) & Ordinance Concerning Conditional Use Permit (CUP 2020-

002), for Harbor at Quantico Creek 
 

X.  Introduction Item 
 

A. Resolution Authorizing the Town Manager to Advertise Public Hearings on 

the Conditional Use Application, CUP2021-001, Rising Stars Daycare Center 

-  Public Hearing Date Tuesday, February 15, 2022 
 

V. Adjournment 

http://www.dumfriesva.gov/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85062699312?pwd=WWpSRndKeXFwQU5zcE8wNmY5SVl4UT09
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc


 

 

 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION TO DECLARE PHI BETA SIGMA FRATERNITY, INC. 
OMICRON ZETA SIGMA CHAPTER  DAY  

 
 

WHEREAS, on January 4, 2022, the Town of Dumfries unanimously declared January 9, 2022 
as Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta Sigma Chapter Day to recognize over 12 years of 
active service in Prince William County and this past year’s service in the  Town of Dumfries 
Virginia through their Education, Bigger and Better Business, and Social Action programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries recognizes Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta 
Sigma Chapter for its commitment to a Culture for Service; and 
 
WHEREAS, Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta Sigma Chapter has supported the 
scholastic endeavors of students and provided over $8,500 in educational scholarships and 
tutoring services to local students through various programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta Sigma Chapter through its Bigger 
and Better Business program has partnered with and supported the growth and sustainment of 
Prince William County and Town of Dumfries local businesses with over $5,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta Sigma Chapter has performed over 
2,000 community service hours in the Town of Dumfries supporting homeless and lower-
income families, advocating community/law enforcement relations, and promoting better health 
and wellness for Town of Dumfries citizens through local and national programs: and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries supports the academic achievement of its students, the 
growth of the Town of Dumfries businesses, and the general health and welfare of its citizens; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Dumfries declare January 9, 
2022 Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc, Omicron Zeta Sigma Chapter of Prince William County 
Day in the Town of Dumfries, in celebration of over 12 years of commendable service in Prince 
William County and this past year’s service in the Town of Dumfries.  We, furthermore, 
encourage all citizens of the Town of Dumfries to embrace the Fraternity’s motto of Culture for 
Service and Service for Humanity. 
 
 
 
 

______________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
January 4, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE PAN-HELLENIC COUNCIL 

FOUNDERS’ DAY OF THE DIVINE NINE  
 
WHERAS, The National Pan-Hellenic Council (NPHC) was founded on May 10, 1930 at 
Howard University in Washington, DC. The chartering organizations were: 
 

● Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc., 
● Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc., 
● Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc., 
● Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc.; and 
● Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc. 

 

WHEREAS, in 1931, Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc., and Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc., 
joined the Council, followed by Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority, Inc. in 1937. 
 

WHEREAS, Iota Phi Theta Fraternity, Inc. joined the NPHC as its ninth (9th) affiliate member 
in 1997. 
 

WHEREAS, the illustrious members of The National Pan-Hellenic Council are affectionately 
known as The Divine Nine. 
 

WHEREAS, The Divine Nine organizations have been providing a plethora of needed 
community services to our local community, greater Prince William, and communities world-
wide since each fraternity and sorority was founded. 
 

WHEREAS, The Divine Nine have been the difference in the lives of citizens of all ages in our 
community, through their impeccable impact through service. 
 

THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED 
 

● January 5th is Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● January 9th is Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● January 13th is Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● January 15th is Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● January 16th is Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● September 19 is Iota Phi Theta Fraternity, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● November 12 is Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries 

● November 17th is Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 

● December 4th is Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Incorporated Day in the Town of Dumfries. 
 
 

______________________ 
Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

Town of Dumfries 
January 4, 2022 



Page 1 of 2 

DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2021 
  

MEETING HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

A video recording of this meeting is available on the Town’s YouTube Channel: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc 

 
 

I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

 At 7:00 PM, Mayor Wood called the meeting to order.  The following 
members were recorded as present: Brown, Fields, Nickerson, Peet, and 
Wood; Councilwoman Neville and Councilman Peet attended virtually 
due to health safety reasons. 

 
II. Moment of Prayer & Pledge of Allegiance 
 

A moment of silent prayer was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
III. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

On a motion made by Councilwoman Miles, seconded by Councilman 
Fields, to adopt the agenda adding item VIII to hold an open discussion on 
holiday activities. Vote 7-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Miles, Neville, Nickerson, Peet, 
and Wood; No: N/A) 

 
IV. Awards & Proclamations 
 

A. Presentation of Outstanding Service Award to Mrs. Peggy Conley by 
Councilman Brian Fields. 

B. Presentation of Dumfries Service Award to Captain David 
Thompson, Sergeant Ana Torres, Sergeant Edgar McCullough, 
Officer Ericka Ocampo, and Officer Mark Correia by Police Chief 
Vernon Gaylen. 

 
V. Approval of the Minutes 

 
On a motion made by Vice Mayor Nickerson, seconded by Councilwoman 
Neville to approve the November 16, 2021 Town of Dumfries Council 
meeting minutes.  Vote 7-0 (Yes: Brown, Fields, Miles, Neville, Nickerson, 
Peet, and Wood; No: N/A) 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lOkR-TLgLmc


 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 

 

VI. Citizen Comment Period 
 

VII. Mayor and Council Comments 
 

During this time, the Mayor and Council provided their comments. 
 

VIII. Open Discussion Regarding Holiday Activities  
 
On a motion made by Councilman Fields, seconded by Councilwoman 
Neville for Councilman Fields and Councilwoman Neville to meet with staff 
to plan holiday activities no later than October 1, 2022.  Councilman Fields 
noted that the intent is to be a part of planning. Councilman Fields 
withdrew his motion, Councilwoman Neville accepted the withdrawal of 
the motion. 
 
Councilman Fields stated that a motion was not necessary.  He added that 
he, along with Councilwoman Neville, will work on putting a committee 
together and will bring it back to Council at a later time. 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 

Mayor Wood adjourned the meeting at 7:56 PM. 



 

 

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON 
JANUARY 4, 2022: ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY _________, AND 
SECONDED BY _________, THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS 
ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 

Tyrone A. Brown, ____; 
Brian K. Fields, ___;  

Selonia B. Miles, ____; 
Cydny A. Neville, ____; 

Monae S. Nickerson, ____; 
Shaun R. Peet, ____; 

Derrick R. Wood, ____; 
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE  
THE REZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION, RZA 2018-002, THE 

HARBOR AT QUANTICO CREEK, FILED FOR PROPERITES 17940, 17950, 
AND 17956 CURTIS DRIVE (PLANNED MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT), AND TO WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT SET FORTH IN SECTION 
535.5 (4) OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM 

ALLOWABLE DENSITY FOR RESIDENTIAL UNITS.  
 

WHEREAS, a Rezoning Amendment Application (RZA2018-002) was filed by 
The Community Housing Initiative, Inc. to amend the approval of the Rezoning 
Application, REZ 2018-002; and 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant is requesting a waiver of the requirement set forth in 

Sec. 535.5 (4) of the Zoning ordinance to increase the maximum allowable density for 
residential units to 16.33 Dwelling Units (DU) per acre as part of RZA2018-002; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries Planning Commission, after holding a duly 
advertised public hearing at its April 12, 2021 meeting, recommended that Town 
Council deny the Rezoning Amendment, RZA2018-002, subject to the proffers  (revised) 
March 15, 2021 and to waive the maximum allowable density for residential units in the 
PMUD zoning district; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Dumfries Town Council held a duly advertised public hearing 
on January 4, 2022; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council acts on the basis of public necessity, convenience, 
general welfare, and good zoning practice. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town 
of Dumfries, on January 4 ,2022, that the amendment to rezoning application REZ 
2018-002, for the parcels of land identified 17940, 17950, and 17956 Curtis Drive be,  
pursuant to the proffered conditions as revised on December 28, 2021 and accepted 
by the Council is approved; and. 



 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Town Council of the Town of Dumfries 

does hereby waive the requirement set forth in Sec. 535.5 (4) of the Zoning 

Ordinance to increase the maximum allowable density for residential units to 16.33 

Dwelling Units (DU) per acre as part of RZA 2018-002. 

 

By Order of Council: 

 

      ________________________ 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: ____________________ 

Tangi Hill, Town Clerk 



 

 

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON 
January 4, 2022: ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY _________, AND 
SECONDED BY _________, THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS 

ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 

Tyrone A. Brown, ____; 
Brian K. Fields, ___;  

Selonia B. Miles, ____; 
Cydny A. Neville, ____; 

Monae S. Nickerson, ____; 
Shaun R. Peet, ____; 

Derrick R. Wood, ____; 
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT,  
CUP 2020-002 FOR A CHILDCARE AND CULTURAL ARTS CENTER 

FACILITY,  
THE HARBOR AT QUANTICO CREEK, FILED FOR PROPERITES 17940, 

17950, AND 17956 CURTIS DRIVE 
 

WHEREAS, The Community Housing Initiative, Inc. submitted a Conditional 
Use Permit application, CUP 2020-002, to the Town of Dumfries Department of 
Planning and Community Development on March 15, 2021, revised on December 10, 
2021, to be considered with rezoning amendment application RZA2018-002; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Dumfries Planning Commission, after holding a duly 
advertised public hearing at its April 12, 2021 meeting, recommended that Town 
Council deny the Conditional Use Permit, CUP 2020-002, for the Harbor at Quantico 
Creek subject to conditions; and 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Dumfries Town Council held a duly advertised public hearing 
on January 4, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance to Section 70-10 of the Town Zoning Ordinance, the 

application as submitted or as modified will not affect adversely the health, safety, or 
welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use; and 
will not be detrimental to public welfare or injurious to the property or improvements in 
the neighborhood; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council acts in accordance with public necessity, general 

welfare and good zoning practice.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Dumfries, on this 4th day of January 2022, that the Conditional Use Permit application 
(CUP 2020-002, as proposed by Community Housing Initiative, Inc.) is approved with the 
following conditions:   



 

 

1. This Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) for a Childcare Center and Cultural Arts 

Center f is granted for and runs with the land indicated in this application and is in 

conjunction with Rezoning amendment application, RZA 2018-002, that is, an 

approximately 17,774 SF building located on consolidated parcels 17940, 17950 & 

17956 Curtis Drive, Dumfries (GPIN #8189-50-8526,8189-60-1310 & 8189-60-

5707 ). This CUP is not transferable to other land. 

2. This Conditional Use Permit is granted only for the purpose(s), structure(s), 

location, and/or use(s) indicated on the Master Zoning Plan, known as The 

Harbor at Quantico Creek, prepared by Christopher Consultants, dated 

12/10/2021 (“MZP”), that is, a Childcare Center and a Cultural Arts Center use in 

a single building. The uses provided in shall be developed as follows: 

 

Cultural Arts Center 

a) The Cultural Arts Center shall provide space to be reserved for the use 
of residents of the Town of Dumfries, VA or reserved/used by groups 
providing services for the residents of the Town for the creation and 
presentation of art, scientific, cultural, or historic materials, music or 
live theatrical or musical productions. The exact design will be 
determined at time of site plan approval. 

b) The Cultural Arts Center shall be developed within 7,962 sq. ft of the 
building. 

c) Religious activities can be held at designated times on Saturdays and 
Sundays between the hours of 8:00 AM and 10:00 PM as well as 
weddings, funeral services and/or conferences. In addition, on 
Wednesdays or a selected weeknight, between the hours of 6pm-10pm, 
the Church would be able to be operate for occasional special events 
such as conferences and small group sessions.  

Childcare Center 

a) The childcare center shall be limited to 150 students and shall be 
developed within 7,962 SF of the building. 

b) Access to the area designated for the Childcare Center shall be 
provided separately from any other use provided in the building. 

c) The maximum hours of operations are Monday – Friday 7 a.m. to 8 
p.m. 
 

3. The Conditional Use Permit is subject to the requirements outlined in Section 

70-7 of the Zoning Ordinance which authorizes a childcare center and cultural 

arts center; and requirements of a Building Permit as may be determined by the 

Town of Dumfries Department of Public Works. Building Permits issued 

pursuant to this Conditional Use Permit shall be in conformance with approved 

MZP and the development conditions established herein. 

4. The applicant must obtain a Certificate of Occupancy in accordance with 

current building & zoning regulations of Town of Dumfries & Virginia 

Statewide Uniform Building Code. 



 

 

5. Loading for the building shall be conducted in the area designated for loading as 

shown on the MZP. All loading shall be conducted outside of general business 

hours for the Childcare Center and Cultural Arts Center  

6. The final architectural design of the building must be consistent with the 

general architectural design provided on sheet 7 of MZP. 

 

By Order of Council: 

 

      ________________________ 

Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: ____________________ 

Tangi Hill, Town Clerk 



1  

 
 

 

January 4, 2022 

STAFF REPORT 

REZONING AMENDMENT & CONDITONAL USE PERMIT 

RZA2018-002 and CUP2020-002 

 

APPLICANT: Community Housing Initiative, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 822 

McLean, VIRGINIA 22101 

 

EXISTING ZONING: PMUD, Planned Mixed Used District  

 
Background: On December 8, 2018, the Town Council approved rezoning application, REZ 2018-
002 to permit the rezoning of 17956, 17940, and 1950 Curtis Drive from the R-2, General 
Residential District to Planned Mixed Use District (PMUD).   

 

PARCEL (S):  8189-50-8526, 8189-60-131, 8189-60-570   

ACREAGE: 7.65 acres 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the Town Council approve RZA 2018-002, and CUP2020-002 including the 
following:   
 

• Waiver for RZA 2018-002 (2018 application / approval): Waiver of the requirement set forth in 
Sec. 535.5 (4) of the Zoning ordinance to increase the maximum allowable density for 
residential units to 16.33 Dwelling Units (DU) per acre. 

• Accept the applicant’s proffer statement detailed in Appendix A. 

• Council approval of CUP2020-002 as detailed on pages 5 and 6, and shown in Appendix B. 
 
The content of this report reflects the analysis and recommendations of staff; it does not reflect the 
position of the Town Council. 

 



2  

 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION OF THE APPLICATION 
 
The applicant seeks Council approval of an amendment to REZ 2018-002 that permits the use of 
a 125-unit senior living multi-family building with a concurrent Conditional Use Permit to add both 
childcare and cultural arts center uses, all to be provided on 7.65 acres of land. The modification 
will allow for the already approved development of 125 Senior Residential Units, which is 
approximately 16.33 Units per acre. The building, located in Land Bay 2 on the MZP, is a 
standalone structure and will include all 125 units. This amendment will only change the location 
of the building from the REZ 2018-002. 
 
LOCATION AND CHARACTER 
The site is located along the south side of Curtis Drive, situated east of Dominion Drive and west 
of Route 1 (Main Street). The site is currently undeveloped with one (1) curb cut connection point 
along Curtis Drive.  
 
As shown in Figure 1, the site is surrounded by low-density residential uses immediately to the 
north, south and west of the site zoned in the General Residential, R-2 zoning district. Non-
residential uses are situated east of the site zoned in the General Business, B-1 and 
Neighborhood Business, B-2 zoning districts.   

 

 

 

 

Figure 1 



3  

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PROVISIONS 
 
As shown in Figure 2, the future land use map of the Comprehensive Plan designates the area 
encompassed by the site as low density residential with development goals of less than five (5) 
DUs per acre. The Harbor at Quantico Creek project offers a neighborhood scale mixed-use 
development that includes a multi-family residential building with a combined childcare and 
cultural arts center provided in a single building. The 2018 residential rezoning changed the 
allowable density from the 2014 future land use map, and this amendment adds a mixed-use 
component. 
 
The project meets both Residential and Commercial Goals as outlined in the Land Use Section of 
the Comprehensive Plan below:  
 

1. Preserve the integrity of existing residential areas and encourage a harmonious mix of 
residential uses for all socioeconomic levels. 

2. Promote the development of commercial retail, service and convenience uses within the 
Town that provide economic benefits to the community. 

 

The mix of uses will provide affordable housing with additional commercial uses that will benefit 
the town long-term.  

 

 

Figure 2 



4  

 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE PROVISIONS 
 

Rezoning Application (REZ2018-002) 

On December 8, 2018, the Town Council approved rezoning application, REZ 2018-002 to permit 
the rezoning of 17956, 17940, and 1950 Curtis Drive from the R-2, General Residential District to 
Planned Mixed Use District (PMUD).   
 
The rezoning application did not include the approval of a proffer condition statement, or a master 
zoning plan as shown in the approval ordinance contained in Appendix C. As such, the 
development was not subject to a specific development program or phasing of development as 
part of the original rezoning approval.  
 

 Division 14-Planned Mixed Use District (PMUD) 

 
The Town of Dumfries Zoning Ordinance states that the intent of the PMUD zoning “is to 
implement the general purpose, intent, goals, objectives, policies, and action strategies of the 
comprehensive plan and the purposes of zoning set forth in Code of Virginia, § 15.2-2283, by 
promoting mixed residential and commercial development according to a detailed plan. The 
PMUD district is designed to permit and encourage the establishment of communities of varied 
housing types in developments of two or more contiguous acres, incorporating appropriate public, 
community, and supportive commercial and employment services”.  

 
As previously noted, when constructed the Harbor at Quantico Creek project will include 141,964 
SF mixed-use development on 7.65 acres consisting of a 125 age-restricted multi-family DU 
building and 17,774 SF building containing a childcare center and a separate community center. 
The proposed rezoning amendment application with concurrent conditional use permit do meet 
the intent of the residential-commercial land use mix as provided in the in Section 70-535.1 of the 
zoning ordinance. The applicant asserts that the proposed development combines a mix of an 
age restricted residential building, that is consistent with the residential nature of the adjacent 
land uses, with civic and institutional uses that are intended to serve the community and enhance 
quality of life.   
 

§70-535.5- Residential PMUD Permitted Uses 
 

The PMUD zoning district allows the mix of residential and commercial uses on a consolidated 
parcel of land per the provisions outlined in the PMUD mixed-use requirements, in Sec. 70-535.5 
(4). The allowable residential density for developments under this section is limited to 15 Dwelling 
Units (DU) per acre. The subject proposal exceeds the allowable residential density and 
proposes to the develop the site with 16.33 DU per acre.  
 
Consistent with the previously approved RZA 2018-002, the applicant is requesting the Town 
Council waive the density requirements to allow the development of 125 age-restricted multi-
family DUs on 7.65 acres of land.  

 
 



5  

Conditional Use Permit 

As outlined in Section 70-10 of the Town Zoning Ordinance, “Conditional Use Permits may be 

granted by the Town Council for any of the uses for which a CUP is required by the Zoning 

Ordinance. In granting any such CUP, the Council may impose any such conditions in 

connection therewith as will assure that the use(s) will conform with the requirements contained 

herein and will continue to do so and may require a guarantee or bond to insure the conditions 

imposed are being and will continue to be complied with. 

 A CUP shall not be issued unless the Council shall find that: 

1. The proposal as submitted or as modified will not affect adversely the health, safety, or 

welfare of persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use; and will not 

be detrimental to public welfare or injurious to the property or improvements in the 

neighborhood. Among matters to be considered in this connection are traffic congestion, 

noise, lights, dust, odor fumes, and vibrations, with due regard for timing of operation, 

screening, and other matters which might be regulated to mitigate adverse impact. 

  

2. The proposal as submitted or modified will conform to the Comprehensive Plan for the 

Town or to specific elements of such Plan, and the official policies adopted in relation thereto, 

including the purposes and the express intent of this chapter.” 

 

As part of the rezoning amendment application, the applicant is proposing to develop a 17,774 
SF building containing a childcare center and a cultural arts center which require the approval of 
a conditional use permit application per section 70-535.8 of the zoning ordinance. The proposed 
conditions were considered as part of staff’s evaluation of the application based on the provisions 
outlined in Section 70-10 (Conditional Use Permits) of the Town of Dumfries Zoning Code to 
ensure that the health, safety, and general welfare of the Town will not be adversely impacted by 
the proposed development. 
 
As provided in the proposed development conditions contained in Appendix B, specific conditions 
pertaining to the proposed childcare center consists of the following: 
 

• The childcare center shall be limited to 150 students and shall be developed within 7,962 
SF of the building. 

• Access to the area designated for the Childcare Center shall be provided separately from 
any other use provided in the building. 

• The maximum hours of operations are Monday – Friday 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. 
 
Conversely, specific conditions pertaining to the cultural arts center consists of the following: 
 

• The Cultural Arts Center shall provide space to be reserved for the use of residents of the 
Town of Dumfries, VA or reserved/used by groups providing services for the residents of the 
Town for the creation and presentation of art, scientific, cultural or historic materials, music 
or live theatrical or musical productions. The exact design will be determined at time of site 
plan approval. 



6  

 

• The Cultural Arts Center shall be developed within 7,962 sq.ft of the building. 
 

• Religious activities can be held at designated times on Saturdays and Sundays between 
the hours of 8:00 AM and 10:00 PM as well as weddings, funeral services and/or 
conferences. In addition, on a selected weeknight, between the hours of 6pm-10pm, the 
Church would be able to be operate for occasional special events such as conferences and 
small group sessions.  

 
SITE LAYOUT 
 
As shown in the Master Zoning Plan (MZP) depicted in figure 3, the proposed development will be 
constructed in one (1) phase on consolidated parcels of land encompassing 7.65 acres of 
unimproved land immediately fronting Curtis Drive. The development will be fully contained within 
two (2) buildings consisting of a multi-family residential apartment building and a shared childcare 
and daycare facility in a single building.  
 
In accordance with Sec. 70-535.12 of the Zoning Ordinance, the applicant proposes to develop 
approximately 60% of the site as Open Space generally in the area labeled on the MZP as OS. 
The open space provided on site exceeds the Zoning Ordinance requirements and will consist of 
existing vegetated areas and outside seating areas which the applicant claims will complement the 
residential component of the development.  
 

 
Site Access and Circulation 

Figure 3 



7  

Access to the site is provided by one (1) full access driveway along Curtis Drive. The 
development consists of a single drive aisle that provides vehicular connection between the 
proposed buildings on site. The site will consist of a series of pedestrian connections on-site. As 
shown on the MZP, the development meets the on-site parking requirements of 171 spaces, 
which conforms to the requirements outlined in Sec. 70.535.11 of the zoning ordinance.  
The site has been designed with a single loading zone for the residential use and a single loading 
zone for the cultural arts center. Loading for the residential building will be conducted outside of 
the general peak period. 
 

 
 
   
 
OFF-SITE TRANSPORTATION 
As part of the rezoning amendment application, the applicant submitted an Operational Analysis 
(OA) conducted by DRW Consultants, LLC (revised) October 28, 2020.  The parameters, scope 
and review of the OA were conducted by the Town of Dumfries and VDOT. The analysis 
indicated that the proposed development would continue to impact the operations at the 
intersection of Main St./Curtis Drive/Graham Park Road (specifically the WB approach) during 
total future conditions.  
 
 
 
 
 



8  

 
Mitigation 
The OA indicated that impacts generated by the site will be mitigated by the Route 1 widening 
project along Fraley Boulevard in future conditions.   To maintain adequate traffic operations 
needs until the project is completed, the applicant shall install striping at the intersection of Curtis 
Drive and Route 1 as proposed in the OA. The applicant would change the left lane to a left-hand 
turn only and the right lane would change to a shared lane that would allow through traffic as well 
as a right-hand turn. A summary of staff’s findings and conclusions of the OA is provided in 
Appendix D. 
 
To address pedestrian safety and accessibility to and from the site, the applicant has proffered to 
design and install a high visibility crosswalk (with ADA compliant ramps) to connect the on-site 
sidewalk (aligned along the site driveway) connect to the existing sidewalk on the north side of 
Curtis Drive.  
 
Given that the crosswalk is mid-block and does not have traffic control, the applicant also proffers 
two (2) speed indicators signs as traffic calming devices that will be placed towards on-coming 
traffic on each side of the crosswalk. The specific locations for each sign will be based on 
maximizing site distance, close proximity to the crosswalk, and power sources. 
 

SUMMARY/CONCLUSION 
 

Staff has determined that the proposed development is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
In addition, staff concludes that the development proposal will not adversely affect the health, 
safety, and general welfare of persons occupying the site as well as those in the neighboring 
vicinity of the site.  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends that the Town Council approve RZA 2018-002 and CUP2020-002., along with 
the following waiver for RZA 2018-002: 

• Waiver of the requirement set forth in Sec. 535.5 (4) of the Zoning ordinance to increase 
the maximum allowable density for residential units to 16.33 Dwelling Units (DU) per acre. 

APPENDICES 
A. Proffer Statement 
B. Development Conditions 
C. Approval Ordinance (REZ 2018-002) 
D. Transportation Memo  
E. Rezoning Application/Master Zoning Plan 
F. VDOT Memo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9  

 

 
 

 
Appendix A 

  



1 

PROFFER STATEMENT 
Applicant: The Harbor at Quantico Creek, LLC 

Property Name: The Harbor at Quantico Creek 
Property: Town of Dumfries  

GPIN NUMBERS 8198-50-8526, 8189-60-1310, 8189-60-5707 
7.65 acres 

Rezoning Number: REZ 2018-002 
Revised: December 28, 2021  

 

 
Pursuant to Va. Code Section 15.2-2303(A)the applicant/property owner, for itself and 

its successors and/or assigns, hereby proffers that the use and development of the subject 
properties with the GPIN Numbers of 8198-50-8526, 8189-60-1310, & 8189-60-5707, hereby 
known collectively as the “Property”, shall be in strict conformance with the following 
proffers.  These proffers shall supersede and replace all previously approved proffers and 
conditions that may be applicable to the Property. In the event the referenced rezoning is not 
granted as applied for by the Applicant, these proffers shall be withdrawn and are null and 
void. 

 
The headings of the proffers set forth below have been prepared for convenience or 

reference only and shall not control or affect the meaning or be taken as an interpretation 
of any provision of the proffers. The terms “Applicant” and “Developer” shall include 
all future owners and successors in interest. 

 
When used in these proffers, the “Plan” shall refer to the Master Zoning Plan entitled 

“The Harbor at Quantico Creek” prepared by Christopher Consultants, Inc., dated December 
10th, 2021. Lettered items shown as underlined shall be Proffered items, all other items are 
included in the Plan. 

 
1. Land Use and Development: 

 
1. Table 1 describes the Harbor at Quantico Creek Development: 

 
REZA 2018-002 Development Tabulation 

Proposed Uses:  
  

Total Area 7.65 Acres 
  

Land bay 1:  

Cultural Arts Center +/- 7,962 SF 
Accessory Office Space to the Cultural Arts 
Center 

+/- 1,850 SF 

Childcare +/- 7,962 SF 
Total SF +/- 17,774 SF 
Proposed Building Height +/- 45 Feet 

  

Land bay 2:  

Independent Living Facility +/- 124,190 SF 
- Number of Units 125UNITS 
- Units Per Acre 16.33 Units Per Acre 

Proposed Building Height +/- 70 Feet 



2 

PROFFER STATEMENT 
Applicant: The Harbor at Quantico Creek, LLC 

Property Name: The Harbor at Quantico Creek 
Property: Town of Dumfries  

GPIN NUMBERS 8198-50-8526, 8189-60-1310, 8189-60-5707 
7.65 acres 

Rezoning Number: REZ 2018-002 
Revised: December 28, 2021  

 

 
Land Use. 

A. Development of the Property shall be in conformance with the 

Master PMUD Zoning Plan entitled “The Harbor at Quantico Creek”.  

As shown on the Plan, approximately 7.65 acres of Property shall be 

developed in the PMUD Zoning District, as shown on the (MZP), 

included with the proffers, as prepared by Christopher Consultants.  

B. The residential uses are an Age Restricted, 55+ residential multi-unit 

building and a separate building for a Cultural Arts Center with 

Accessory Office space, and a child-care center.  

C. The proposed maximum number of dwelling units shall be 125.  

D. The exact locations of buildings, amenities, road alignment, and open 

spaces shall be developed in conformance with the MZP.  

E. No portion of any building will be constructed in the Resource 

Protection Area (“RPA”). 

F. Interconnectivity shall be provided between and among the buildings 

on-site with sidewalks as depicted on the MZP. 

G. The Applicant shall continue to provide vehicular shared access to a 

property located south of the site labeled as “Emma Jane Parcel C”.   A 

shared access easement will be provided at the time of final site plan 

and subdivision plan. 



3 

PROFFER STATEMENT 
Applicant: The Harbor at Quantico Creek, LLC 

Property Name: The Harbor at Quantico Creek 
Property: Town of Dumfries  

GPIN NUMBERS 8198-50-8526, 8189-60-1310, 8189-60-5707 
7.65 acres 

Rezoning Number: REZ 2018-002 
Revised: December 28, 2021  

 

2. Transportation: 
 

A. The Project will be accessed by the existing driveway and entrance location 
 

connecting to Curtis Drive as shown on the MZP. 
 

B. The MZP has been designed with a single loading zone located as shown 

on the MZP for residential use and a single loading zone for the cultural 

arts center. Loading for the residential building should be conducted 

outside of the general peak period. 

C. The applicant shall dedicate the area at the entrance to the Town of 

Dumfries as Right-of-Way as shown on the MZP. 

D. The applicant shall install striping at the intersection of Curtis Drive and 

Route 1 as proposed in the Traffic Study.   The applicant would change 

the Left Lane to a left-hand turn only and the Right Lane would change to 

a shared lane that would allow through traffic as well as a right-hand 

turn.  This construction shall be completed prior to occupancy of the 

Cultural Arts Center. 

E. The applicant shall provide off-site pedestrian access along the driveway 

connecting the site improvements to Curtis Drive. 

F. The applicant shall provide high visibility signaled crosswalk with striping at the 

intersection of Curtis Drive and the driveway accessing the site.  The crosswalk shall 

include signage indicating “Slow Crosswalk” and “Yield to Pedestrians” or similar signage 



4 

PROFFER STATEMENT 
Applicant: The Harbor at Quantico Creek, LLC 

Property Name: The Harbor at Quantico Creek 
Property: Town of Dumfries  

GPIN NUMBERS 8198-50-8526, 8189-60-1310, 8189-60-5707 
7.65 acres 

Rezoning Number: REZ 2018-002 
Revised: December 28, 2021  

 

as requested by the town.  In addition, the applicant will add street speed limit signage 

in both directions.  The speed indicator signs will be located to optimize the site distance 

and reduce speeds prior to the crosswalk locations.  The applicant shall utilize solar 

power panel exposure, to the extent possible as the electrical source for the crosswalk 

indicators  

3. Parking  

A. The Applicant shall construct sufficient parking spaces for the entire mixed-use 
development as shown on the MZP, in conformance with the town zoning 
ordinances 

 
4. Landscape 

 
A. Applicant shall provide DCR compliant landscape mitigation for 

all RPA encroachment as well as provide at least 80% native 

non-invasive landscaping and any Chesapeake Bay Landscaping 

requirements. 

B. The applicant shall designate portions of the property as open 

space as required by Section 70-535.12 of the Town of 

Dumfries Code of Ordinances. The designated open space shall 

include the recreational and landscaping treatment that will be 

provided in this area consistent with the MZP. 

C. The applicant shall provide picnic and sitting areas onsite as forms 

of passive recreation.  Additionally, the applicant has provided 



5 

PROFFER STATEMENT 
Applicant: The Harbor at Quantico Creek, LLC 

Property Name: The Harbor at Quantico Creek 
Property: Town of Dumfries  

GPIN NUMBERS 8198-50-8526, 8189-60-1310, 8189-60-5707 
7.65 acres 

Rezoning Number: REZ 2018-002 
Revised: December 28, 2021  

 

+60% of the   site as open space that will be Wooded Areas and 

Undisturbed Natural areas in conformance with section 70-535.12 

of the Town Code. 

5. Utilities:  No Proffers 
 

6. Construction Management:  No Proffers 

 
 
____________________________    
Joseph Byrne       
Vice President       
Community Housing Initiative, Inc.   



10  

 
 
Appendix B 
 
 
 
 
 

  



Proposed Development Conditions 

CUP 2020-002 

January 4, 2022 

1. This Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) for a Childcare Center and Cultural Arts Center f is

granted for and runs with the land indicated in this application and is in conjunction

with Rezoning amendment application, RZA 2018-002, that is, an approximately 17,774

SF building located on consolidated parcels 17940, 17950 & 17956 Curtis Drive,

Dumfries (GPIN #8189-50-8526,8189-60-1310 & 8189-60-5707 ). This CUP is not

transferable to other land.

2. This Conditional Use Permit is granted only for the purpose(s), structure(s), location,

and/or use(s) indicated on the Master Zoning Plan, known as The Harbor at Quantico

Creek, prepared by Christopher Consultants, dated 12/10/2021 (“MZP”), that is, a

Childcare Center and a Cultural Arts Center use in a single building. The uses provided

in shall be developed as follows:

Cultural Arts Center 

a) The Cultural Arts Center shall provide space to be reserved for the use of
residents of the Town of Dumfries, VA or reserved/used by groups providing
services for the residents of the Town for the creation and presentation of art,
scientific, cultural, or historic materials, music or live theatrical or musical
productions. The exact design will be determined at time of site plan approval.

b) The Cultural Arts Center shall be developed within 7,962 sq. ft of the
building.

c) Religious activities can be held at designated times on Saturdays and
Sundays between the hours of 8:00 AM and 10:00 PM as well as weddings,
funeral services and/or conferences. In addition, on Wednesdays or a
selected weeknight, between the hours of 6pm-10pm, the Church would
be able to be operate for occasional special events such as conferences
and small group sessions.

Childcare Center 

a) The childcare center shall be limited to 150 students and shall be
developed within 7,962 SF of the building.

b) Access to the area designated for the Childcare Center shall be provided
separately from any other use provided in the building.

c) The maximum hours of operations are Monday – Friday 7 a.m. to 8 p.m.

3. The Conditional Use Permit is subject to the requirements outlined in Section 70-7 of

the Zoning Ordinance which authorizes a childcare center and cultural arts center;

and requirements of a Building Permit as may be determined by the Town of

Dumfries Department of Public Works. Building Permits issued pursuant to this

Conditional Use Permit shall be in substantial conformance with approved MZP and

the development conditions established herein.



4. The applicant must obtain a Certificate of Occupancy in accordance with current 

building & zoning regulations of Town of Dumfries & Virginia Statewide Uniform 

Building Code. 

5. Loading for the building shall be conducted in the area designated for loading as shown 

on the MZP. All loading shall be conducted outside of general business hours for the 

Childcare Center and Cultural Arts Center  

6. The final architectural design of the building must be consistent with the general 

architectural design provided on sheet 7 of MZP. 



11  

Appendix C  
  





12  

Appendix D 
  



 

 

 
2319 Latham Place   phone 804-794-7312 
Midlothian, VA 23113   

 

 

 

 

 

TO: William T. Capers III. PTP 

FROM: Dexter R. Williams, P. E. 

SUBJECT: Trip Generation Update For The Harbor At Quantico Creek 

DATE: March 12, 2021 

 

The developer of The Harbor At Quantico Creek has advised me that the 1850 sq. ft. loft area 

proposed for the development day care/community center building should be calculated as a 

separate office use. 

 

The following table shows trip generation from the 10-28-20 report and for the addition of 1850 

sq. ft. of office use: 

 

LAND                    WEEKDAY TRIP GENERATION 

USE   SQ.FT., AM PEAK HOUR PM PEAK HOUR

VALUE LAND USE CODE OTHER UNITS Enter Exit Total Enter Exit Total DAILY

SITE TRIP GENERATION - 10-28-20 REPORT

rate-adj. st. Sr. Adult Attached 252 138 units 10 18 28 20 16 36 511

rate-adj. st. Rec. Comm. Cen. 495 8,000 sq. ft. 9 5 14 8 10 18 239

eq.-adj. st. Daycare Center 565 150 students 57 50 107 49 56 105 614

TOTAL: 76 73 149 77 82 159 1364

1850 SQ. FT. OFFICE

rate-adj. st. Small Off. Bldg. 712 1,850 sq. ft. 3 1 4 2 3 5 30

Percent Increase 4% 1% 3% 3% 4% 3% 2%

TABLE ONE:  TRIP GENERATION COMPARISON

THE HARBOR AT 

QUANTICO CREEK

 
 

The 1850 sq. ft. of office use is within the range of definition for Small Office Building (5,000 sq. 

ft. or less).  This office use increases site traffic by 3% in the peak hours and 2% for daily traffic.  

This degree of traffic increase will not produce any appreciable difference in traffic analysis 

results.   

 

 



13  

Appendix E 
  



 
 

APPLICATION FOR REZONING 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 
17755 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 56 
DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA   22026 

703-221-3400 Ext. 118 
Fax:  703-221-3544



APPLICATION FOR REZONING 

TO THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA 

The undersigned, being all of the owner(s), contract purchasers or the respective duly authorized agents thereof, 
do hereby petition to change the zoning of the property described below and shown on the accompanying plans, 
which are made part of this application, as follows: (attach additional pages if necessary) 

Tax Map #       GPIN #               From    To Acres 

_____________________       _________________ _______ ______ ________ 
_____________________       _________________ _______ ______ ________ 
_____________________       _________________     _______ ______ ________ 
_____________________       _________________ _______ ______ ________ 

Property Location: (Describe the location of the property by distance, in feet or portion of a mile, and 
direction from an intersection of two (2) public roads or streets. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The name(s), mailing address(es), and telephone number(s) of owner(s) and contract purchaser, lessee, and/or 
authorized agent(s), as applicable are: (Attach additional pages if necessary) 

OWNER OF PROPERTY: 

Name: _____________________________________________ Phone #: _________________________ 

Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

CONTRACT PURCHASER/LESSEE: 

Name: _____________________________________________ Phone #: _________________________ 

Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

AUTHORIZED AGENT(S): 

Name: _____________________________________________ Phone #: _________________________ 

Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Signed this _________ day of ____________________ 200___. 

________________________________________ _______________________________________ 

Signature of Contract Purchaser/Lessee Signature of Owner/Agent 
Page 2 

10th December
21



Describe briefly the type of use and improvements proposed.  State whether new buildings are to be 

constructed, existing structures are to be used or removed, or additions made to existing buildings: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Why does applicant believe the location of the use in question on the particular property is essential or 
desirable for the public convenience or welfare and will not be detrimental to the immediate 
neighborhood? 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Describe how the proposed use and improvements are to be designed and arranged to fit into the 
development of adjacent property and the neighborhood: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Furnish plat showing boundaries and dimensions of property, width of boundary streets, location and 

size of buildings on the site, roadways, walks, off-street parking and loading space, landscaping and the 

like.  Architect’s sketches showing elevations of proposed buildings and complete plans are also desirable 

and if available should be filed with the application: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 3 



It is proposed that the following proffer(s) will be made in conjunction with this rezoning request: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Is the request consistent with the relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan? ________________ 

The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning property adjacent to both sides and rear, 
and the property in front of (across the street from) the property sought to be rezoned: (Attach additional pages 
if necessary) 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 

Name: ________________________________________ Property Address: __________________________ 

Mailing Address: _________________________________________________________________________ 

GPIN #: _________________________________________ 
Page 4 



Form updated 2020 

The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning property adjacent to both sides 
and rear, and the property in front of (across the street from) the property sought to be rezoned: (Attach 
additional pages if necessary) 

Name: Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

Name: Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

Name: Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

Name: Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

Name:  Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

Name: Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

Name: Property Address: 

Mailing Address: 

GPIN #:  

I hereby certify that I have the authority to make the foregoing application on behalf of the named business or 
organization, that the information given is correct, that I have read and I understand the applicable zoning ordinances for 
the zoning district, and that this project will comply with all applicable Codes and Ordinances of the Town of Dumfries 
and the State of Virginia. 

Applicant 

Name Signature 
Please Print 

Address Phone 

Email 

18230 Mine RoadSOUTHERN BAPTIST CONSERVATIVES 
OF VIRGINIA

4956 DOMINION BLVD, GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060

8188-59-1616

BRAWNER, OLNEY A & JULIA B 4131 Eby Drive, Dumfries VA 22026

4131 Eby Drive, Dumfries VA 22026

8189-50-8446
MILLER, JOSEPH J III 4121 EBY DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026

Same as Property Address

8189-50-9541
SPRUILL, RUTH

4111 EBY DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026
4111 EBY DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026

8189-60-0304
GOMEZ-GONZALEZ MARIA ELIZABETH & MARIA J-T SURV 4101 EBY DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026

4101 EBY DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026

8189-60-1037
17926 CURTIS DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026

17926 CURTIS DR, DUMFRIES, VA 22026

George Galo

8188-60-1835
CURTIS PROPERTIES INC 18000 TEBBS LN, UMFRIES, VA 22026

5620 LINDA LN, TEMPLE HILLS, MD 20748
8188-69-7155



Other comments or information: ___________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

TO THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE TOWN OF DUMFRIES: 

           This petition for rezoning property within the jurisdiction of the Town of Dumfries was received on 

________________________________, a public hearing was held on ______________________________, 

and the Planning Commission wishes to make the following recommendations to the Town Council: 

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

       By: __________________________________________ 

        Chairman, Planning Commission 

 

ACTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL: 

On ________________________________ the Town of Dumfries Town Council took the following action of 

the attached petition for rezoning: 

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

FILING FEE: 

 

Permit # ________________________ 

Amount Paid $___________________   Date Paid ________________________ 



INTEREST DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT 

 
STATE OF VIRGINIA, 
COUNTY OF PRINCE WILLIAM 
 
          This _____________________ day of _____________________, 200________, 

I, ____________________________________________ (Owner), hereby make oath that no member of the 

Town Council of the Town of Dumfries, Virginia, nor the Planning Commission of the Town of Dumfries, 

Virginia, has interest in such property, either individually, by ownership of stock in a corporation owning such 

land, or partnership, or as holder of ten (10) percent or more of the outstanding shares of stock in or as a director 

or officer of any corporation owning such land, directly or indirectly, by such member or members of his 

immediate household, except as follows: 

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

        _______________________________________ 

        Owner/Contract Purchaser/Authorized Agent 
                          (circle one) 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA: 
County of Prince William 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this __________ day of ____________________, 200__________ in my 

County and State aforesaid, by the aforenamed Principal. 

        _______________________________________ 

        NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: _________________________________ 



CONCURRENT PROCESSING AFFIDAVIT 

 
STATE OF VIRGINIA, 
COUNTY OF PRINCE WILLIAM 
 

       This _________ day of ___________________, 200_______, 

 I, ________________________________ (Owner) hereby notify the Town of Dumfries that my application for 

rezoning requesting: ____________________________________________ will be processed concurrently with 

the site development plan.  I understand that the site development plan cannot be approved by the Town 

Council of the Town of Dumfries until final action has been taken on my rezoning application.  Furthermore, I 

understand that the review of the site development plan may need to be revised to meet the conditions 

associated with the rezoning application.  I also understand that approval of the site plan will not grant 

development rights if the uses shown thereon are not approved by the Town Council when it takes action on the 

rezoning application. 

        I hereby knowingly waive any claim that the expenditure of funds used in preparation of the site 

development plan will provide me and my successors or assigns any rights to the approval of said rezoning 

application.  If the rezoning application is denied by the Town Council, I understand that the site development 

plan will become null and void, the site development plan file closed, and no review fees refunded. 

 

       _____________________________________________ 

       Owner/Contract Purchaser/Authorized Agent 
                 (circle one) 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA: 
County of Prince William 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this __________ day of ____________________, 200__________ in my 

County an State aforesaid, by the aforenamed Principal. 

        _______________________________________ 

        NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: _________________________________ 



 SIGN POSTING FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 

 
Public notice signs must be posted at least fifteen (15) days prior to the public hearing! 

 
You must obtain sign(s) required to be posted from the Department of Public Works.  At least one sign is 
required for all properties.  Additional signs are required for property that abuts more than one public street and 
property with more than 200 feet of road frontage.  Applications for a use in a shopping center unit must post 
one sign at the store front and at least one sign as otherwise required.  Properties without public street frontage 
are required to post at least one sign on the property and at least one sign along a nearby street. 
 
Signs shall be posed to insure greatest visibility in accordance with the following: 
 

• Signs shall be posted adjacent to the street right-of-way abutting the site, no more than ten feet from the 
edge of the right-of-way. 

 
• Properties for which only one sign is required should be posted near the middle of the site’s frontage, 

unless due to topography, woods, buildings or other obstructions, a location to one side of the frontage 
would facilitate better visibility. 

 
• Properties with more than one street frontage shall be posted with at least one sign along each street. 

 
• Properties with more than 200 feet of street frontage shall be posted with one sign for each 200 feet of 

frontage, spaced at least 200 feet apart. 
 

• If the application is a use in a shopping center unit, an additional sign shall be posted at the store front.  
This sign may be placed in a window or door. 

 
• If a property has no road frontage, the number and location of signs to be posted will be determined by 

the Zoning Administrator.  At least one sign will be required to be posted on the actual property, and at 
least one sign will be required to be posted along a nearby street, with a note giving distance and 
direction to the property. 

 
After posting the property, the applicant must return the affidavit for sign posting to the Zoning Administrator 
within three (3) days of the date of posting.  Failure to notify the Zoning Administrator within three (3) days 
may result in the case being removed from the public hearing schedule. 
 
All signs posted must be maintained in good condition by the applicant until the public hearing.  If a sign is 
damaged or destroyed, a replacement sign must be secured from the Department of Public Works and posted as 
soon as practical. 
 
Although not a requirement, the applicant should photograph the signs after posting, and submit a copy of the 
photograph with the sign posting affidavit. 



EXHIBIT A



SITE

CURTISPRINCE WILLIAM
FOREST PARK

DRIVE

FR
ALE

Y B
OULE

VARD   
ROUTE

 1

MAIN STREET   R
OUTE 1

GRAHAM PARK ROAD

I-9
5

P
R

IN
C

E
TO

W
N

 O
F

CO
UNTY

D
U

M
FR

IE
S

W
IL

LI
AM

PRINCE
TOWN

COUNTY
DUMFRIE

S

WILLIAMOF
I-9

5

M
A

IN
 S

TR
E

E
T 

  R
O

U
TE

 1

DL
DL

COVER SHEET

1
1

GD

500 200010001000 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 1000'

VICINITY MAP

GENERAL NOTES:
1. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS RECORDED IN THE LAND RECORDS OF TOWN OF DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA

AS FOLLOWS:

2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED BETWEEN I-95 AND ROUTE 1, AND SOUTH OF CURTIS DRIVE.

3. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS VACANT LAND AND CONSISTS A FOREST STAND.

4. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS BASED ON SURVEYS PERFORMED BY chrisotpher
consultants, ltd.

5. A PORTION OF PARCEL 8189-50-8526 CONTAINS A FLOODWAY DESIGNATED AS ZONE '"AE." THE PROPERTIES SHOWN
HEREON IS LOCATED ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) AS FLOOD MAP NUMBER 51153C0304E,
EFFECTIVE ON 08/03/2015. THE REST OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTIES SHOWN HEREON ARE DESIGNATED FLOOD ZONE
"X", OTHER AREAS, AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD.

6. RESOURCE PROTECTION AREAS ARE SHOWN ON THE PLAN AS SURVEYED BY TNT ENVIRONMENTAL.

7. THERE ARE NO KNOWN GRAVES, OBJECTS, OR STRUCTURES MARKING A PLACE OF BURIAL ON THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

8. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES COMPLETELY WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF TOWN OF DUMFRIES AND IS CURRENTLY
WITHIN THE POTOMAC ELECTION DISTRICT.

9. THE PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT IS PLANNED MIXED USE (PMUD).

10. THE PURPOSE OF THIS APPLICATION IS TO PROPOSE AN INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY AND COMBINATION
COMMUNITY CENTER/DAY CARE CENTER WITH CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS AS PER SECTION 70-535.8 OF THE TOWN
CODE OF TOWN OF DUMFRIES.

11. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS TO BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SANITARY SEWER. ALL PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER AND WATER SERVICES WILL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY
SERVICE AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.

MASTER ZONING PLAN
MZP 2018-002-01

RZA 2018-002
CUP 2020-002

THE HARBOR AT QUANTICO CREEK
TOWN OF DUMFRIES, VIRGINIA

SHEET INDEX

1. COVER SHEET
2. EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN  
3. LANDBAY & OPEN SPACE PLAN

OWNER
SOUTHERN BAPTIST

CONSERVATIVES OF VIRGINIA
FOUNDATION

GPIN
8189-50-8526

ADDRESS
17940 CURTIS DR

DUMFRIES, VA 22026

ACREAGE
±2.00

APPLICANT

COMMUNITY HOUSING INITIATIVE, INC.
P.O. BOX 822

McLEAN, VIRGINIA 22101

TR
U

E

N
O

R
TH

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

4. PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAN, TABULATIONS AND NOTES 

INSTRUMENT #
200610170148206

ZONING
PLANNED

MIXED USE
(PMUD)

8189-60-1310 17950 CURTIS DR
DUMFRIES, VA 22026

±3.00 200610170148206

8189-60-5707 17956 CURTIS DR
DUMFRIES, VA 22026

±2.65 DB 1249 DP 0911

SOUTHERN BAPTIST
CONSERVATIVES OF VIRGINIA

FOUNDATION

TOWN OF DUMFRIES

PLANNED
MIXED USE

(PMUD)

PLANNED
MIXED USE

(PMUD) 5. LANDSCAPE PLAN
6. TURNING MOVEMENTS
7. ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS
8. BMP MAP 
9. BMP COMPUTATIONS
10. BMP COMPUTATIONS
11. PRE DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREAS
12. POST DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREAS
13. SWM-BMP ALLOWABLE RELEASE RATE COMPUTATIONS
14. SWM-BMP NOTES AND DETAILS
15. SWM-BMP NARRATIVE

DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION: JUNE 19, 2018
DATE OF SECOND SUBMISSION: MARCH 26, 2020
DATE OF THIRD SUBMISSION: SEPTEMBER 22, 2020
DATE OF FOURTH SUBMISSION:DECEMBER 21, 2020
DATE OF FIFTH SUBMISSION: MARCH 15, 2021
DATE OF SIXTH SUBMISSION: DECEMBER 10, 2021



TR
U

E

N
O

R
TH

DL
DL

EXISTING
CONDITIONS PLAN

2
2

: EX. FIBER OPTIC LINE

: EX. CONTOUR

: EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT (EP)

: EX. WOODS LINE

: EX. STORM SEWER

: EX. SANITARY SEWER

: EX. CURB & GUTTER

LEGEND

: EX. DIRT ROAD

: EX. FENCE (ALL TYPES)

: EX. OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

: EX. GAS LINE

: EX. WATER LINE (W/L)

: EX. STREET CENTER LINE

: EX. BOUNDARY

: EX. ELECTRIC UTILITY LINE

: EX. TELEPHONE UTILITY LINE

: EX. CABLE TV LINE

: EX. BOUNDARY

GD

20 804040 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 40'

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N



TR
U

E

N
O

R
TH

PICNIC AREA

SITTING AREA

OS

OS

DL
DL

LANDBAY & OPEN
SPACE PLAN

3
3

GD

20 804040 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 40'

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

: PROPOSED OPEN SPACE (±60%)

LANDBAY 1 USES

CULTURAL ARTS CENTER / ACCESSORY OFFICE SPACE
DAY CARE CENTER
(SHARED BUILDING)

LANDBAY 2 USE

INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY

SEE SHEET 4 FOR PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT AND TABULATIONS

: EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE PRESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°47'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=566.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=303.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°26'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
279.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°53'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°47'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°03'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 85°47'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°27'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°06'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
567.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°19'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF DUMFRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°48'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83°29'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°24'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°53'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°06'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-69-7155 #18000 TEBBS LANE PARCEL 5B, CURTIS PROPERTIES, INC. PROPERTY D.B. 1305 PG. 1407 CURTIS PROPERTIES, INC. D.B. 910 PG. 221 ZONED: TWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS DRIVE - ROUTE T-1107 VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-6051 #17930 CURTIS DRIVE PARCEL "C", EMMA JANE WHITCOMB PROPERTY D.B. 1233 PG. 933 SHANNON CHARISSE COMPTON & AGNES M. COMPTON AGNES M. COMPTON D.B. 1977 PG. 1100 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-1616 #18230 MINE ROAD SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONSERVATIVES OF VIRGINIA FOUNDATION INST. #200610170148206 ZONED: R-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCE WILLIAM ESTATES SECTION 1 D.B.  247 PG. 164  247 PG. 164 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF DUMFRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°04'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDBAY 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDBAY 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGORY S. DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No.38892



TR
U

E

N
O

R
TH

PROPOSED HIGH VISIBILITY
SIGNALED CROSSWALK

PROPOSED SPEED INDICATOR SIGN
(APPROX. 150 FEET FROM HIGH
VISIBILITY SIGNALED CROSSWALK)

PROPOSED SPEED INDICATOR SIGN
(APPROX. 150 FEET FROM HIGH
VISIBILITY SIGNALED CROSSWALK)

DL
DL

PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT PLAN,

TABULATIONS AND
NOTES

4
4

GD

20 804040 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 40'

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

LEGEND
: EXISTING BOUNDARY OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

: EXISTING ROAD

: EXISTING CONTOUR100

: PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

: PROPOSED CURB 

: PROPOSED PARKING SPACE

: PROPOSED HANDICAP SPACE

NOTE:
FINAL LOCATION OF BUILDING, PARKING AND
LOADING ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON
SITE SURVEYING AND FINAL ENGINEERING.

: PROPOSED WATER FITTINGS

: PROPOSED WATER VALVE

: PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

: PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL

: PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AND FLOW DIRECTION

: PROPOSED STORM SEWER

: PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

: PROPOSED WATER LINE

: PROPOSED WATER METER

WITH FLOW ARROW

PROPOSED USES

LOT AREA: 7.65 ACRES

USES: LANDBAY 1: CULTURAL ARTS CENTER ±7,962 SF
ACCESSORY OFFICE SPACE ±1,850 SF
DAY CARE CENTER ±7,962 SF

TOTAL: ±17,774 SF

PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT: ±45'

LANDBAY 2: INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY: 125 UNITS
DENSITY CALCULATION: ±16.3 DU/AC (125 UNITS / 7.65 AC)
PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT: ±70'

· RESIDENTIAL AMENITIES INCLUDE A FITNESS CENTER, BUSINESS CENTER, AND ARTS &
CRAFTS ROOM

PERIMETER BUFFER: 15' TRANSITIONAL BUFFER ALONG THE PERIMETER OF PMUD BOUNDARY (SEE SHEET 5)

OPEN SPACE: ±60% OF THE TOTAL PMUD AREA

PROPOSED PARKING TABULATION

TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED:CULTURAL ARTS CENTER / ACCESSORY OFFICE: 70
DAY CARE CENTER: 38
INDEPENDENT LIVING: 63
TOTAL:  171

TOTAL SPACES PROPOSED: 171

LOADING SPACES PROPOSED: 1 FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY; 1 FOR CULTURAL ARTS CENTER / DAYCARE

REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNED MIXED USE DISTRICT (PMUD)

LOT AREA: MINIMUM OF 5 ACRES

USES: LANDBAY 1: CULTURAL ARTS CENTER (SECTION 70-535.8.4) & ACCESSORY OFFICE SPACE;
DAY CARE CENTER (SECTION 70-535.8.3)

LANDBAY 2: INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY (SECTION 70-535.5);

YARDS AND SETBACKS (NON-RESIDENTIAL):
• FRONT - MINIMUM 6' / MAXIMUM 20' SIDE - NONE REAR - 18'
• BUILDING HEIGHT - MAXIMUM OF 60'
• LOT COVERAGE - 90%

YARDS AND SETBACKS (MULTIPLE FAMILY):
• FRONT - MINIMUM 7' SIDE - 5' REAR - 15'
• BUILDING HEIGHT - MAXIMUM OF 70'
• LOT COVERAGE - 75%

PERIMETER BUFFER: 15' TRANSITIONAL BUFFER ALONG THE PERIMETER OF PMUD BOUNDARY

PARKING SPACES: REQUIREMENTS CALCULATED BY MULTIPLYING SQUARE FOOTAGE OF FLOOR AREA BY CORE FACTOR OF 0.80 AS SPECIFIED
IN Z.O. SEC. 70-13.h.1

CULTURAL ARTS CENTER: 7,962 SF 1 FOR EACH 100 SF OF FLOOR AREA64 SPACES REQUIRED
ACCESORY OFFICE SPACE:1,850 SF 1 FOR EACH 300 SF OF FLOOR AREA 6 SPACES REQUIRED

DAY CARE CENTER: 7,962 SF 1 FOR EACH 175 SF OF FLOOR SPACE38 SPACES REQUIRED
PLUS 2 SPACES FOR EMPLOYEES

CULTURAL ARTS CENTER AND DAY CARE  HOURS OF OPERATION DO NOT OVERLAP
(SEE PROFFER STATEMENT), SO PARKING LOT IS SHARED FOR BOTH USES

INDEPENDENT LIVING: 125 UNITS 1 FOR EACH 2 DWELLING UNITS 63 SPACES REQUIRED

LOADING SPACE: 1 REQUIRED FOR THE INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY; 1 REQUIRED FOR CULTURAL ARTS CENTER / DAYCARE

OPEN SPACE: MINIMUM 25% OF THE TOTAL PMUD AREA

NOTES

1. THE PROPOSED ACCESSORY OFFICE SPACE IS INTENDED TO SERVE THE OPERATIONS OF
THE CULTURAL ARTS CENTER AND USED BY ITS STAFF.

2. A SHARED PARKING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CULTURAL ARTS CENTER/DAY CARE
CENTER AND THE INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY WILL BE UNDERTAKEN TO AVOID NEED
FOR CULTURAL ARTS CENTER PARKING REQUIREMENT TO BE MET ENTIRELY WITHIN
LANDBAY 1.

3. TO ENSURE THAT PARKING IS SUFFICIENT FOR POTENTIAL GATHERINGS HELD IN THE
CULTURAL ARTS CENTER (OUTSIDE HOURS OF OPERATION FOR THE DAYCARE CENTER),
THE PROPOSED PARKING LOT CAPACITY ALSO MEETS THE MORE INTENSE PARKING
REQUIREMENT FOR CULTURAL USES WITH FIXED SEATS:

1 FOR EACH 4 SEATS BASED ON MAXIMUM CAPACITY:425 SEATS  =  107 SPACES REQUIRED

CULTURAL ARTS CENTER:  107
INDEPENDENT LIVING:   63
TOTAL REQUIRED:  170

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-69-7155 #18000 TEBBS LANE PARCEL 5B, CURTIS PROPERTIES, INC. PROPERTY D.B. 1305 PG. 1407 CURTIS PROPERTIES, INC. D.B. 910 PG. 221 ZONED: TWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FEMA ZONE "AE" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS DRIVE - ROUTE T-1107 VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-6051 #17930 CURTIS DRIVE PARCEL "C", EMMA JANE WHITCOMB PROPERTY D.B. 1233 PG. 933 SHANNON CHARISSE COMPTON & AGNES M. COMPTON AGNES M. COMPTON D.B. 1977 PG. 1100 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-1616 #18230 MINE ROAD SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONSERVATIVES OF VIRGINIA FOUNDATION INST. #200610170148206 ZONED: R-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCE WILLIAM ESTATES SECTION 1 D.B.  247 PG. 164  247 PG. 164 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  CULTURAL ARTS CENTER & DAYCARE (±17,774 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5 STORY BUILDING INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY 125 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGORY S. DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No.38892

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



TR
U

E

N
O

R
TH

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

(EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN TO FULFILL BUFFER REQUIREMENTS)

15
' P

ERIM
ETER TRANSIT

IO
NAL B

UFFER

(E
XIS

TIN
G V

EGETATIO
N T

O R
EMAIN

 T
O F

ULF
ILL

 B
UFFER R

EQUIR
EMENTS)

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

(EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN TO FULFILL BUFFER REQUIREMENTS)

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

15
' P

ERIM
ETE

R TR
ANSIT

IO
NAL 

BUFF
ER

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

15
' P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 TR
AN

SI
TI

O
N

AL
 B

U
FF

ER

(E
XI

ST
IN

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 T

O
 F

U
LF

IL
L 

BU
FF

ER
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

)

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

(EX. VEGETATION TO REMAIN TO

FULFILL BUFFER REQUIREMENTS)

15' PERIMETER TRANSITIONAL BUFFER

DL
DL

CONCEPTUAL
LANDSCAPE PLAN

5
5

GD

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS FOR PLANNED MIXED USE DISTRICT (PMUD):

PERIMETER BUFFER: 15' TRANSITIONAL BUFFER ALONG THE PERIMETER OF PMUD BOUNDARY

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

LEGEND

: CANOPY TREE

: UNDERSTORY TREE

: EVERGREEN TREE

: EXISTING BOUNDARY OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

: EXISTING ROAD

: EXISTING CONTOUR100

: PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

: PROPOSED CURB 

: PROPOSED PARKING SPACE

: PROPOSED HANDICAP SPACE

20 804040 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 40'

: EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE PRESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 45°47'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=566.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=303.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°26'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
279.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 39°53'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°47'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°03'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 85°47'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 46°27'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
195.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 50°06'56" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
567.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°19'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
226.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF DUMFRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
168.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°48'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 83°29'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 86°24'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 39°53'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
322.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°06'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-69-7155 #18000 TEBBS LANE PARCEL 5B, CURTIS PROPERTIES, INC. PROPERTY D.B. 1305 PG. 1407 CURTIS PROPERTIES, INC. D.B. 910 PG. 221 ZONED: TWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF FEMA ZONE "AE" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS DRIVE - ROUTE T-1107 VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-6051 #17930 CURTIS DRIVE PARCEL "C", EMMA JANE WHITCOMB PROPERTY D.B. 1233 PG. 933 SHANNON CHARISSE COMPTON & AGNES M. COMPTON AGNES M. COMPTON D.B. 1977 PG. 1100 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-1616 #18230 MINE ROAD SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONSERVATIVES OF VIRGINIA FOUNDATION INST. #200610170148206 ZONED: R-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCE WILLIAM ESTATES SECTION 1 D.B.  247 PG. 164  247 PG. 164 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PW COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF DUMFRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 74°04'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGORY S. DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No.38892

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



TR
U

E

N
O

R
TH

TRASH PICK-UP AREA
DUMPSTERS TO BE ROLLED OUT

FOR REFUSE COLLECTION

TRASH PICK-UP AREA

LOADING AREA

LO
AD

IN
G

 A
R

EA

TRASH PICK-UP AREA

LO
AD

IN
G

 A
R

EA

TRASH PICK-UP AREA

LO
AD

IN
G

 A
R

EA

TRASH PICK-UP AREA
DUMPSTERS TO BE ROLLED OUT

FOR REFUSE COLLECTION

LOADING AREA

LO
AD

IN
G

 A
R

EA

TRASH PICK-UP AREA
DUMPSTERS TO BE ROLLED OUT

FOR REFUSE COLLECTION

LOADING AREA

LO
AD

IN
G

 A
R

EA

DL
DL

TURNING
MOVEMENTS

6
6

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

20 804040 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 40'

COMMUNITY CENTER - TRUCK ENTRY COMMUNITY CENTER - TRUCK EXIT INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY - TRUCK ENTRY

INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY - TRUCK EXIT

CURTIS DRIVE
SIGHT DISTANCE PROFILE

25 1005050 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SIGHT (SDL=280')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SIGHT (SDR=280')

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1364

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SIGHT (SDL=280')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 74°06'17" W  113.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SIGHT (SDR=280')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CG-11 ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURTIS DRIVE - ROUTE T-1107 VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 8" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1364

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SIGHT (SDL=280')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. VARIABLE WIDTH INGRESS/EGRESS ESM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-6051 #17930 CURTIS DRIVE PARCEL "C", EMMA JANE WHITCOMB PROPERTY D.B. 1233 PG. 933 SHANNON CHARISSE COMPTON & AGNES M. COMPTON AGNES M. COMPTON D.B. 1977 PG. 1100 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLS OF DUMFRIES, SECTION 1A D.B.  1249 PG. 911  1249 PG. 911 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GPIN: 8188-59-6051 #17930 CURTIS DRIVE PARCEL "C", EMMA JANE WHITCOMB PROPERTY D.B. 1233 PG. 933 SHANNON CHARISSE COMPTON & AGNES M. COMPTON AGNES M. COMPTON D.B. 1977 PG. 1100 ZONED: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1364

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. VARIABLE WIDTH INGRESS/EGRESS ESM'T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/10/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGORY S. DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No.38892



DL
DL

ARCHITECTURAL
ELEVATIONS

7
7

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

10 402020 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 20'

INDEPENDENT LIVING FACILITY ARCHITECTURALS
PRODUCED BY RETNAUER BAYNES ASSOCIATES, LLC COMMUNITY CENTER ARCHITECTURALS

PRODUCED BY DESIGN DELMARVA / S.E. WAGNER, ARCHITECT

REAR & LEFT ELEVATIONS
N.T.S.

FRONT & LEFT ELEVATIONS
N.T.S.



EB
EB

BMP MAP

8
8

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

WATERS OF THE U.S. (R4)

515 LF (3,231 SF)

SITE-SPECIFIC RPA

OFFSITE WATERS

OF THE U.S. (R3)

OFFSITE WATERS

OF THE U.S. (R4)

STREAM CONTINUES

TO THE SOUTHEAST

TO EX. CULVERT

WATERS OF THE U.S. (R3)

328 LF (4,131 SF)

FLAG A1

FLAG A41

FLAG A20

FLAGS B1/C1

FLAGS B17/C17

FLAG D1

FLAG D14

EX. CULVERT

FLAG D6

100'

LEGEND

ON SITE IMPERVIOUS AREA TO
STORMTECH "A"

ON SITE TURF AREA TO STORMTECH 

ON SITE IMPERVIOUS AREA
UNCONTROLLED

OFF SITE TURF AREA TO STORMTECH

ON SITE DISTURBED TURF AREA
UNCONTROLLED



EB
EB

BMP COMPUTATIONS

9
9

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N



EB
EB

BMP COMPUTATIONS

10
10

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N



EB
EB

PRE DEVELOPED
DRAINAGE AREAS

11
11

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷
÷

÷
÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷
÷

÷

÷

÷
÷

÷

÷



EB
EB

POST DEVELOPED
DRAINAGE AREAS

12
12

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷

÷
÷

÷

÷

÷
÷

÷

÷



EB
EB

SWM-BMP
ALLOWABLE

RELEASE RATE
COMPUTATIONS

13
13

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N



EB
EB

SWM-BMP NOTES
AND DETAILS

14
14

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N



EB
EB

SWM-BMP
NARRATIVE

15
15

GD

SHEET No.

OF

SHEET TITLE:

PROJECT No.:
DRAWING No.:
DATE:
DESIGN:
DRAWN:
CHECKED:

M
A

R
K

D
A

TE
D

E
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

1 2 3 4 5 6

B

A

C

D

99
00

 m
ai

n 
st

su
ite

 4
00

fa
irf

ax
, v

a 
 2

20
31

p 
70

3.
27

3.
68

20
f  

70
3.

27
3.

68
20

en
gi

ne
er

in
g Ÿ 

su
rv

ey
in

g Ÿ 
la

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g

c
h
ri
s
to
p
h
e
r

c
o

n
su

lta
n

ts
TH

E
 H

A
R

B
O

R
 A

T 
Q

U
A

N
TI

C
O

 C
R

E
E

K
M

A
S

TE
R

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 M
ZP

 2
01

8-
00

2-
01

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

U
M

FR
IE

S
, V

IR
G

IN
IA

18079.001.00
109902

03/15/2021

15

R
ZA

 2
01

8-
00

2
C

U
P

 2
02

0-
00

2

3/
15

/2
02

1
12

/2
1/

20
20

9/
22

/2
02

0
3/

26
/2

02
0

6/
19

/2
01

8

5T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

4T
H

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

3R
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

2N
D

 S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

1S
T 

S
U

B
M

IS
S

IO
N

12
/1

0/
20

21
6T

H
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N



14  

Appendix F 
 



PAGE 1 OF 1 

 
 

(1)  Indicate drawing no./page no. or use “G” for general comment. 
(2)  To be filled out by Applicant/Engineer. Date of Response is required.  
(3)  The VDOT reviewer is responsible for the final disposition of all comments. 

 

 
Note:    This form is to be used by the VDOT land use team to provide comments or concerns 

associated with the rezoning applications, site plans or any other plans when requested by 
the county or the applicants.   

REVISED SEPTEMBER, 2014 

 

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
ARLINGTON/FAIRFAX LAND USE  

PROJECT REVIEW 
COMMENT AND RESOLUTION SHEET 

 

 
TIA - ACCEPTED 

 

 

 
COMMENT CATEGORIES: 

1. REQUIREMENT 
2. RECOMMENDATION 

 

 
COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER:  RZ 2018-002 

 
DEVELOPER/ENGINEER:  CHRISTOPHER 

CONSULTANT 

 
REVIEWER(S):     HIREN C JOSHI; P.E.  

 
DATE:  01-19-21 

 
PROJECT NAME: The Harbor at Quantico Creek- 
TOWN OF DUMFRIES 

 
REVIEW PHASE & TYPE:  4TH SUBMISSION-
REZ 

 
DISCIPLINE:      PW LAND USE 

 
 

 
ITEM 

NO. 

 
DWG. 
NO.(1) 

 
COMMENTS 

 
COMMENT 

CATEGORY 

 
RESPONSE(2)    DATE:  

 
FINAL DISPOSITION(3) 

4.01 MZP 
Proposed site entrance should be labelled as VDOT 
Std. CG-11 noting the curb return radii and landing 
grade along Curtis Road. (Repeat Comment) 

1   

4.02 MZP 
Elimination of the sidewalk east of the entrance 
along Curtis Road should be concurred by the Town 
of Dumfries. (Repeat Comment) 

1   

4.03 MZP 
Intersection Sight distance (horizontal and vertical) 
verifications for the entrances along Curtis Road is 
required on the plans and profile. (Repeat Comment) 

1   

 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 

Item Type 

☐ Award  ☐ Proclamation ☒ Resolution/Ordinance ☐ Motion ☐ Discussion            

Statement of Purpose 

Background/References 

Fiscal Impact 

Suggested Motion 

Requested Meeting Date 

 

Attachments 

• For awards and proclamations, please attach desired language 

 

Ordinance Concerning Rezoning Harbor at Quantico Creek, Application (RZA2018-002) & Ordinance 
Concerning Conditional Use Permit (CUP 2020-002), for Harbor at Quantico Creek  

This item was continued at the October 19, 2021 meeting until January 4, 2022. 

N/A 

Approval 

January 4, 2022 



 

 

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE DUMFRIES TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON ON 
JANUARY 4, 2021: ON A MOTION DULY MADE BY _________________, AND 
SECONDED BY ________________, THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS 
ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 
Tyrone A. Brown, ____; 

Brian K. Fields, ___;  
Selonia B. Miles, ____; 
Cydny A. Neville, ____; 

Monae S. Nickerson, ____; 
Shaun R. Peet, ____; 

Derrick R. Wood, ____; 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 

ADVERTISE PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONDITIONAL USE 

APPLICATION, CUP2020-002, RISING STARS DAYCARE, FILED 

FOR 17944 MAIN STREET. 

 

WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP2021-001) was filed by Rising Stars Daycare, 

LLC.; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council desires the Department of Planning and Community 

Development to provide a staff report and recommendation to the Planning Commission and to 

the Town Council for CUP2021-001; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Council desires CUP2021-001 be forwarded to the Planning 
Commission for public hearing, review and recommendation to Town Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements in the Town Code and all other applicable 

laws, the Town Council further desires to deliberate upon and review CUP2021-001 and provide 

the public the opportunity to be heard on the application. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Town Council that the Town Manager is 

authorized to advertise for public hearings to consider an action on conditional permit 

application CUP2021-001 before the Planning Commission and Town Council, respectively. 

 

       By Order of Council: 

 

      _______________________ 
      Derrick R. Wood, Mayor 

 ATTEST:  

 

________________________ 
Tangi Hill, Town Clerk 



AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 

Item Type 

☐ Award  ☐ Proclamation ☒ Resolution/Ordinance ☐ Motion ☐ Discussion            

Statement of Purpose 

Background/References 

Fiscal Impact 

Suggested Motion 

Requested Meeting Date 

 

Attachments 

▪ Resolution 

  

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ADVERTISE PUBLIC HEARINGS ON THE 

CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION, CUP2021-001, Rising Stars Daycare Center.  

N/A 

N/A 

Approve resolution to authorize public hearing for CUP2021-001 

January 4th, 2021  


	Council Binder Cover 2022
	Agenda 01042022
	V. Adjournment

	OZS RESOLUTION Town of Dumfries
	Divine Nine Proclamation
	12072021minutes
	2021-01-04 Resolution to Authorize Public Hearing for CUP2021-001
	AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM CUP2021-001 Authorization for Public Hearing
	Proclamation Declaring Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. Omicron Zeta Sigma Chapter Day
	Agenda 01042022.pdf
	V. Adjournment

	2021-01-04 RZA2018-002 Staff Report Final.pdf
	Appendix A.pdf
	1. Land Use and Development:
	2. Transportation:
	3. Parking
	A. The Applicant shall construct sufficient parking spaces for the entire mixed-use development as shown on the MZP, in conformance with the town zoning ordinances
	4. Landscape
	5. Utilities:  No Proffers

	Appendix E.pdf
	THAQC - Rezoning Application Complete - 12.10.2021
	Rezoning-Application - Curtis Drive 09.16.2020
	Rezoning Addresses - 9.28.2020
	THAQC - Exhibit C - 3.25.2020

	THAQC_MZP_6th_Submission (rev. 2021-12-29)



	Tax Map 1: Account Number 081800
	Tax Map 2: Account Number 080480
	Tax Map 3: Account Number 080479
	Tax Map 4: 
	GPIN 1: 8189-60-5707
	GPIN 2: 8189-50-8526
	GPIN 3: 8189-60-1310
	GPIN 4: 
	From 1: 
	From 2: 
	From 3: 
	From 4: 
	To 1: 
	To 2: 
	To 3: 
	To 4: 
	Acres 1: 2.6514
	Acres 2: 2.0000
	Acres 3: 3.0000
	Acres 4: 
	direction from an intersection of two 2 public roads or streets 1: 17956 CURTIS DRIVE   925 linear feet from Main Street and 280 linear feet from Dominion Drive
	direction from an intersection of two 2 public roads or streets 2: 
	OWNER OF PROPERTY: 1]  Town of Dumfries and Virginia   2]  Southern Baptist Conference of VA
	Phone: 1]  17755 Main Street Dumfries, Virginia  22026  2]  4956 Dominion Boulevard Glen Allen, VA 23060
	undefined: 1]  703-221-3400   2]  1-804-270-1848
	CONTRACT PURCHASERLESSEE: Community Housing Initiative, Inc.
	Phone_2: 1123 Ormond Court McLean, Virginia  22101
	undefined_2: 703-556-9569
	AUTHORIZED AGENTS: Patrick Byrne
	Phone_3: 1123 Ormond Court  McLean, VA  22101
	undefined_3: 703-556-9569
	1:   The Applicant is proposing to construct a new Residential Age Restricted Affordable Living building with125 units in landbay two of the Generalized Development Plan (GDP)  and a second structure that would contain a Cultural Arts Center with Accessory Office Space that is incidental and subordinate to the principal use of Cultural Arts Center  and a Child Care Facility in Landbay one of the GDP.  Those two uses require a Condition Use Permit which is apart of this application.
	neighborhood 1: The site was already approved for a rezoning in 2018: REZ 2018-002 for a similar plan.  This new plan is amending that approved plan.  The site is situated close to down town Main Street providing easy access to shopping as well as conveniently located close to I-95 for visiting familymembers.  The Residents of the Age-Restricted Apartments will generate minimal traffic and will provide aging residents of Dumfries an alternative living situation at affordable rates.  The Daycare will support the existing community providing convenient child care for the residents of Dumfries and the Cultural Arts Center will be a neighborhood amenity and is a very low impact commercial use.         
	development of adjacent property and the neighborhood 1: The architecture will be traditional brick foundation with siding so as to blend with surrounding architecture 
	and if available should be filed with the application 1: see attached the following Exhibits for site and architectural plans                    Exhibit A:   REZ 2018-002                                               
	It is proposed that the following proffers will be made in conjunction with this rezoning request 1: See proffers statement
	Is the request consistent with the relevant components of the Comprehensive Plan: yes
	Name: MEYERS, ANTHONY D
	Property Address: 17990 WILMER PORTER CT
	Mailing Address: 17990 WILMER PORTER CT, DUMFRIES, VA 22026
	GPIN: 8188-69-2488
	Name_2: Farque Mezbeh
	Property Address_2: 17975 Wilmer Porter Court
	Mailing Address_2: 17975 Wilmer Porter Court
	GPIN_2: 8189-60-3702
	Name_3: Olteanu Traian Dumitru
	Property Address_3: 17981 Wilmer Porter Court
	Mailing Address_3: 17981 Wilmer Porter Court
	GPIN_3: 8188-69-4596
	Name_4:  Miguel D. and Rosalee M. Reis
	Property Address_4: 18003 Wilmer Porter Court
	Mailing Address_4: 18003 Wilmer Porter Court
	GPIN_4: 8188-69-6083
	Name_5: Oscar Rene Rodriguez
	Property Address_5: 18005 Wilmer Porter Court
	Mailing Address_5: 18005 Wilmer Porter Court
	GPIN_5: 8188-69-6677
	Name_6: Curtis Properties, Inc
	Property Address_6: 1800 Tebbs Lane
	Mailing Address_6: 5620 Linda Lane Temple Hills, MD  20748
	GPIN_6: 8188-69-7155
	Name_7: GUTIERREZ RUBEN
	Property Address_7: 17980 WILMER PORTER CT,
	Mailing Address_7: PSC 303 BOX 27, APO, AP 96204
	GPIN_7: 8188-69-2798
	Other comments or information 1: Throughout the DC Metro area, Jurisdictions are creating alternative Housing Solutions fortheir Aging community. The current Pandemic has further exacerbated the Affordable Housing Crisis in the Washington DC Metropolitan and CHI as well as a market study has proven this type of housing is needed in the area.  This project has no impact on the school system and generates minimal traffic.  


